

Karan Dhiman

UX & UI Designer

I have been working in the design industry for 7 years, with my experience of UX/UI Design at Magic Lantern Productions. I possess valuable skills such as good communication and creativity that I believe make me best suited for the position of UX/UI Designer in your company.

 +91-96328-81423

 karan667@gmail.com

Skills

Sketch
Figma
Adobe XD
Affinity Designer
Affinity Photo
Adobe Illustrator
Adobe After Effect
Adobe Photoshop

Links

Website: <https://uxfold.com>

Behance: <https://behance.net/uxfold>

LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/karan667/>



EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer

 July 2017 - January 2019

 Rocketfire Films

I Worked on 2D and 3D Motion Graphic, VFX, TVC, Corporate Videos. Designed and developed app for both Android and iOS platform.

3D Artist & Graphic Designer

 July 2012 - June 2017

 Magic Lantern Productions

Starting as a Graphic Designer I was soon given responsibility for creating a pipeline for new technology being implemented at the workplace. I was also given the responsibility for the game design and development, Where I had to learn game design to programming and got hands-on experience on UX by learning and implementing



EDUCATION

UX Jumpstarter

 2019 - 2020

 ImaginXP

BA - History, Economic & Psychology

 2017 - 2019

 GITAM University Distance Education

VFX & Animation - Spec. in 3D Animation & Game Modeling

 2010 - 2012

 FX School, Mumbai

Diploma in Computer Science

 2007 - 2010 (Incomplete)

 M.S Ramaiah Polytechnic